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STAILC MUINISEAN

Ba i an stailc muinisean a thosaigh ag Caladh Bhaile Atha
Cliath i mBealtaine 1920, an eiseamlair ba shuntasai den
fhrithbheartaiocht neamhfhoréigneach le linn Chogadh
na Saoirse. Dhiultaigh dugairi agus oibrithe iarnréid
traenacha a laimhseail n6 a oibrit a raibh muinisean
cogaidh no trdpai agus poilini armtha a n-iompar orthu.
Chuir an stailc isteach go tromchuiseach ar iompar
solathairti agus trupai agus iallach & gcur orthu taisteal
ar bhéithre na hEireann &it a raibh siad ni ba leochaili
maidir le hionsaithe. Thug na cuideachtai iarnréid, a bhi
faoi riall an rialtais le linn an chogaidh 6 Nollaig 1916,
an bothar doibrithe agus dhruid siad roinnt linte iarnréd
in Eireann. Nuair a bhagair rialtas na Breataine chun an
céras iarnréid iomlan a dhruidim, cuireadh an stailc ar
ceal ag comhdhail speisialta arna heagru ag an ITGWU i
Samhain 1920.

TERENCE MACSWINEY AGUS KEVIN BARRY

Bhog an cogadh isteach ina chéim ni b’fhiochmhaire ag
deireadh 1920 nuair a basaiodh mac léinn leighis ocht
mbliana d’'aois Kevin Barry agus le bas Terence MacSwiney
i bPriosun Brixton,Londain,an 25 Deireadh Fémhair 1920,
tar éis 74 la ar stailc ocrais.

An 20 Mean Fémhair 1920 gabhadh dglach 6g an IRA,
Kevin Barry,agus piostal ina lamh tar éis ionsai ar phatrél
mileata a bhi ag tdgail solathairti é bhacus ar Shraid na
hEaglaise, Baile Atha Cliath. Maraiodh tritr saighdiuiri
agus an 1 Sambhain, déirigh Barry ina chéad Oglach le
bheith curtha chun bais faoi fhoralacha An Achta um
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Athchéirit Oird in Eirinn. Rinne Sinn Féin an basu a
phoiblid go gniomhach chun comhbha a spreagadh don
chuis phoblachtach.

Thainig dramadoir, ceannaire IRA agus teachta na chéad
Dala, Terence MacSwiney i gcomharbacht ar Tomas
MacCurtain mar ard-mhéara poblachtach Chorcai i Marta
1920. Nuair a cuireadh i bpriosun é i Lunasa ar chdiseamh
ceannairce, thosaigh MacSwiney ar stailc ocrais a mhair
ceithre la agus seachtd. Thuairiscigh nuachtain ar fud
an domhain faisnéis faoina shlainte a bhi ag éiri ni ba
mheasa agus tdgadh ciréib ar shraideanna Barcelona
agus spreagadh stailc dugairi i Nua-Eabhrac. Mar gheall
ar iarrachtai udardis na Breataine chun cosc a chur ar
shochraid MacSwiney in Eirinn, tarraingiodh aird fiu ni ba
mho ar cheann de na himeachtai a bhi ina chor cinniuna
i gCogadh na Saoirse.

ROINN POIBLIOGHTA NA DALA

| gcomhthéacs na cinsireachta géire ar an bpreas faoin
Acht um Chosaint na Riochta (DORA),ba é an Irish Bulletin,
arna fhoilsit ag Roinn Poibliochta na Dala faoi cheannas
Desmond Fitzgerald, an foilseachan ba thabhachtai
maidir le poibliocht phoblachtach le linn Chogadh na
Saoirse. Trid an mbileog nuachta laethuil, a foilsiodh den
chéad uair an 11 Samhain 1919, tugadh gniomhartha
ionsaithe’ ag na péilini agus ag arm na Breataine in Eirinn
chun suntais, agus rinneadh ionsaithe an IRA ar Fhorsai
na Cordnach a chosaint mar chogadh i gcoinne ‘fhérsai
neamhdhleathacha na forghabhala’

Faoi 1921, bhi eagrain den Bulletin a dtairgeadh i
dteangacha iasachta chun freastal ar an éileamh air san
Eoraip ait a raibh meas gndthaithe aige mar fhoinse
iontaofa.Bhi éifeacht chinntitheach agan mbileog nuachta
ar mheon an phobail sa Bhreatain agus go hidirnaisiunta
maidir leis an gcoinbhleacht in Eirinn. Rinneadh freagairt
le hAchoimre Sheachtainitil Chaislean Bhaile Atha Cliath
a seoladh i mBealtaine 1920,ag déanamh ionsai ar an IRA
mar ‘bhuion dunmharaithe’ agus ag éileamh i gconai go
raibh na reibiliunaigh ar ti na treascartha.



- Doiciméad Z -

Leagan giorraithe de chuntas a scriobh Kathleen MacKenna faoina rél mar bhall d’fhoireann tairgthe an Irish
Bulletin idir Samhain 1919 agus Iuil 1921. Foilsiodh € sa Capuchin Annual, 1970.

THE IRISH BULLETIN

BY KATHLEEN MACKENNA

My task was to type, and make mimeographed
[printed] copies of the proposed news-sheet,
and be responsible, under all circumstances,
for its distribution ... My colleague was Anna
Fitzsimons (Fitzie) whose task was to get
from the daily press items of news suitable for
publication, as well as for use in compiling
the weekly summary of British atrocities in
Ireland ...

I put a stencil into my typewriter, typed the
words “The Irish Bulletin Vol. 1 No 1. n
November 1919’. Three men stood near me:
three pairs of critical eyes were fixed upon
my fingers as they danced unerringly over the
keyboard ... The Irish Bulletin had been born.
Grifhith said I was its godmother. During the
twenty terror-filled, hunted months in which,
on a point of honour, its publication never
once failed, I guarded my godchild with
jealous affection ...

With the reinforcement of the British military
in March 1920 by 12,000 ‘Black and Tans’
and 1,000 Auxiliary police, a veritable reign
of terror began. Day by day our secretly-
circulated paper made known such alarming
information concerning the uncontrolled
activities of these agents of the British Crown
that the hunt to locate our den became even
more intense - and every more intense, too,
grew our precautions to shield it, and our
anxiety for its fate.

Early in the new year, Mrs Larry Nugent
agreed to give the Propaganda Department
of Diil Eireann a flat on the upper floor of
her home in Upper Mount Street ... Towards
the end of the summer, the locality in which
our ‘hide out’ was situated had become one
in which notorious spies were living and
working. Nugent’s was a house in which
hunted volunteers, actively engaged in the
guerrilla warfare, found refuge. Armoured

[Photo: Private Colleclion/]\r[c]\'eﬁq;}.l}x’;nily]

cars and Crossley tenders prowled around
the zone during curfew, and we were
warned that on a few occasions, suspicious
looking individuals were observed loitering
around Nugent’s. One night Fizie, who had
considered it was unsafe to spend the night
in her Hume Street digs, spent the night in
the front room of our department, only to be
alarmed by the rays of search-lights focused
pryingly on the windows. I was advised to
‘hop’ with the Bulletin, while ‘the hopping’
was good’. And it was well I did so, for
shortly after we evacuated Nugent’s it was
subject to a terrifying raid...

The winter we spent in Molesworth Street was
an exceptionally wet and cold one. Owing to
the need for secrecy we could not request the
caretaker, whom we did not yet trust, to clean
the flat and light fires. Often the duplicating
ink froze in the tubes and ... Fitzie and I
resorted to putting blotting paper beneath our
stockings to dry them and keep us warmer.

The sentiments of the members of our little
Bulletin staff were rather mixed on the day
of ‘the truce broke!” On the whole, we did
not appreciate it, for we realised that it
meant the termination of a period of staunch
comradeship, that was unique, precious and
dear ... With a tear and a sigh I whispered
‘Béannacht De leath a leinbh’ to my twenty
month old godchid.

[Foinse: Kathleen McKenna, “The Irish Bulletin, in the Capuchin Annual, 1970, pp. 503-27]
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Irish Bulletin,

VOLUME 2. No. 7"\ May 1920.

WILFUL MURDER.

Soldiers and Police Named by Coroner’s jury.
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EIGHTEEN INNOCENT MEN
MURDERED IN TWENTY-ONE DAYS

By organised murder, the English Military government in Ireland
is endeavouring to break the National Movement for Independence.
It is well to follow step by step this organisation of murder.

After twenty-seven Irish men and women had been done to death
by English Agents during the 36 months of 1917-18-19, and the
first three months of 1920, in March 1920 a murder gang was
created within the English Police Force in Ireland. Its first victim
was Alderman Thomas MacCurtain, Lord Mayor of Cork...

Progress was slow. The police feared public exposure before a
Coroner’s Court. On June 19®, and on the following days, an
effort was made by their Chief Officials to reassure those timorous
[fearful] police. One of the Divisional Commissioners of the Royal
Irish Constabulary informed the men stationed at various barracks
in Munster, that they might kill without fear. At Listowel, Co
Kerry on June 19™ he said:

You may make mistakes occasionally and innocent persons
may be shot, but that cannot be helped; and you are bound
to get the right parties sometime. The more you shoot, the
better I will like you, and I assure you, men, no policeman
will get into trouble for shooting any man’.

... Similar statements are known to have been made to the police by
other police officials in other parts of Ireland. These promises had a
marked effect. The murders jumped from one in the month of May
and three in the month of June to FIFTEEN in the month of July

<o SIXTY-TWO Irishmen and women - none of whom was killed in
armed conflict with English military or police - have been murdered

in the nine months of 1920. The murders with one single exception,

are still in active service of English Military Government in Ireland.
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THE FIRST FRUITS OF THE NEW POLICY
OF CONCILIATION

During the month of April the acts of aggression committed
in Ireland by the armed forces of the British Government
included the following:-

3836 raids upon private houses by military and police,
usually carried out after midnight and frequently
accompanied by unprovoked insult and acts of
sabotage and loot.

580 arrests on political charges or on no charge.
197 deportations without trial of prominent Irishmen.
26  armed attacks upon peaceful gatherings of
civilians, and
5 murders by soldiers and police.

» Women apq
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- Doiciméad A2 -

Sleachta arna gcur in eagar 6 thuairisc an leathanaigh thosaigh den Saturday Herald ar theacht ar ais chorp
Terence MacSwiney chuig Corcaigh, a chathair dhuchais, Dé Sathairn an 29 Deireadh Fémhair 1920

SATURDAY HERALD

[No. 259 Vol. 29

DUBLIN, SUNDAY, OCTOBER 30st, 1920

[THREE HALF PENCE]

CITY OF SILENCE: TO-DAY’S MOURNING SCENES IN CORK

AMONG HIS OWN

Lying -in-State of Lord
Mayor’s Body

MOVING SCENES IN CORK

Irish Volunteers Remove Remains

from Military Custody

THE hallowed remains of Lord Mayor
Terence MacSwineyliein Stateto-dayinthe
City Hall in Cork, surrounded by a guard of
honour of Irish Volunteers. Solemn scenes
are being enacted in the southern capital
and a wave of terrible emotion and tensity
is sweeping over the Rebel City.

The body arrived in Cork at 4 o'clock
yesterday and remained in military custody

until 9.90 p.m., when a company of about

100 Volunteers marched to the scene and

presented a letter to the military officer

in charge who, having read the contents,

ordered the withdrawal of the military
guard.

Six of the Volunteers shouldered the coffin
and bore it to the City Hall, whilst the
remainder carried the wreaths which had
been brought from London. The funeral
takes place to-morrow.

FEELING OF TENSION

The Press Association says:

The people of Cork are viewing the lying-
in-state of the Lord Mayor in their thou-
sands, and business will be suspended this
afternoon. Good order prevails, but there
is no doubt of the feeling of tension. It is,
however, abundantly clear that the military
authorities and the Republican leaders are
exercising, all restraint, and the funeral
to-morrow is expected to proceed quietly.
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ITEMS OF THE HOMECOMING

THE ‘Rathmore’ with the coffin containing
the body of the Lord Mayor, entered Cove
Harbour at 2 o'clock yesterday, but the local

civil representatives refusing to accept the
remains as a protest against the authorities,
theywere conveyed to Corkona Government
tug, the deck of which was lined with armed
forces, wearing black coats and khaki tam-
o-shanters.

When the ‘Rathmore’ arrived the coffin was
lying in the hatchway at the forward part of
it, covered by a tarpaulin.

The scenes in Cork were of the most
extraordinary and impressive character,
terrible emotion and tensity prevailing.

The tugboat came into sight through the
mists enshrouding the river as the clock on
City Hall, whose chimes marked many toil-
some hours spent by the late Lord Mayor,
tolled four, the quayside being then crowd-

ed with people.

A very large crowd met the special train
from Dublin, and passages were kept
[clear] by the Volunteers, through which
the relatives and members of delegations
passed.

The special train from Dublin brought over
200 sympathisers and, along the route
there were many manifestations of public
sympathy. Men working in the fields
uncovered their heads as the train passed.

There were crowds at the platforms at
Maryboro, Portarlington, Thurles, Mallow,
and other stations, whilst at Gould’s Cross
acompany of Volunteers stood to attention,
their officer saluting.

In addition to 200 wreaths, which arrived
with the remains, 75 came by train and
there were at least 25 from Irish Societies
in America.

Close on 5,000 Leeds people attended the
Requiem Mass in Leeds yesterday for the
late Lord Mayor of Cork. The service in the
Cathedral was most impressive, and about
100 priests took part. The Labour Lord
Mayor and many Trade Unions and other
labour organisations were represented. At
the Church of the Oblate Fathers, Mount
St. Mary’s, Leeds, the Mass was sung by the
O’Mara Opera Company.

Cordons of troops were drawn across
the entrance to the quay and the Custom
House gates leading to the dock where
the tug boat berthed were closed. About
1:30, six military lorries filled with armed
troops, and two armored cars, arrived on
the scene. The soldiers took up positions
about the boat, while the armoured cars
drew up at the approaches to the dock.

Mrs Wyse Power, Mrs D Mulcahy, Miss
Madge Daly, and K Breen will represent
the Executive of Cumann na mBan at the
funeral.




CEISTEANNA TUISCEANA

Doiciméad Z-A2

1. Cén rol a bhi ag Kathleen McKenna san /rish Bulletin? (Doiciméad 2)

2. Cén cineal faisnéise a foilsiodh san Irish Bulletin? (Doiciméad Z)

3. Bunaithe ar chuntas Kathleen McKenna, cad é mar a chuirfea sios ar an atmaisféar i Nugent’s sna mionna ag
tus 19217 Minigh do fhreagra agus tagairt a déanamh do Dhoiciméad Z.

4. An smaoinionn tu go raibh an obair a bhi @ déanamh ag Kathleen McKenna ina hobair luachmhar do na
Poblachtaigh le linn Chogadh na Saoirse? Minigh do fhreagra agus tagairt a déanamh do Dhoiciméad Z.

5. Bunaithe ar do léamh ar bhailidchan na bhfoinsi i nDoiciméad A1, cad é mar a chuirfea sios ar an teanga a
usaideadh ag scribhneoiri an Irish Bulletin? (A1)

6. Cad é mar a dhifrionn stil na scribhneoireachta in alt an Evening Herald? (A2)

7. Cén fhianaise ata curtha ar fail san alt san Evening Herald faoi (a) tabhacht bhas Terence MacSwiney i 1920,
agus (b) an teannas sa chathair?



TASC:

Is scribhneoir thu leis an Irish Bulletin agus ta eagran na Nollag den bhileog nuachta a ullmhu agat. Is é an tasc ata
agat cuntas gairid a sholathar ar ghniomhaiochtai Fhérsai na Corénach in Eirinn idir Mean Fémhair agus Nollaig
1920 do do léitheoiri naisiunta agus idirnaisiunta. Agus na doiciméid agus na léarscaileanna sa bhileog oibre seo
agus do thaighde féin & n-usaid, scriobh faoi dhd chinn de na heachtrai a leanas agus stil thipicidil an Irish Bulletin
a husaid. Coinnigh cuimhne chun ceannlinte a chur san aireamh maidir le gach

ceanna de na hailt de do chuid. /
o Creachadh Bhaile Brigin 20-21 Mean Fomhair 1920 (Document W)

o Stailc ocrais agus bas Terence McSwiney (Doiciméad A2)

o Ceann ar bith de na hionsaithe ar réadmhaoin ag Férsai na Corénach ata

san aireamh i nDoiciméad Y
o Aon eachtra no6 beart dioltais i do chontae féin idir Mean Fomhair agus

Nollaig 1920

VOLUME 3. No.1z Irish Bulletin,
25™ Dec 1920
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Ba chor cinnitna é Samhain 1920 i gCogadh na amhain sa chombhrac, sular thosaigh siad ag troid aris.
Saoirse. Tar éis na n-eachtrai ar Dhomhnach na Fola De thoradh na calaoise sin, d’aitigh Barry, maraiodh
i mBaile Atha Cliath agus luiochan Chill Mhichil (inar beirt da fhir a thainig amach as an ait ina raibh siad
maraiodh seisear ball déag de Rannan Poilini Cunta i bhfolach agus mar gheall ar an bhfeillbheart sin
an RIQ), niorbh fhéidir an chogaiocht a shainmhiniu shocraigh sé gan priosunaigh ar bith a ghlacadh.
nios mo6 go simpli mar bheart de chuid na bpdilini. Mhaigh lucht cainte Barry gur chum sé an scéal faoin
Coinbhleacht mhileata a bhi inti. ngéilleadh bréagach chun bonn cirt a thabhairt le
sléacht réamhbheartaithe. Cibé rud a tharla sa cheo
DOMHNACH NA FOLA cogaidh, rinneadh bearta dioltais go luath ina dhiaidh
Fuair Michael Collins faisnéis gur seoladh grupa o
doifigigh na Runseirbhise ar a dtugadh an ‘Cairo D|.|'M|'|.EATA
Gang’ chuig Baile Atha Cliath chun céras faisnéise an
IRA a scriosadh. Le faomhadh 6n GHQ, cuireadh Dick Tar éis sin fograiodh dli mileata i gcontaetha Chorcai,
McKee agus Peadar Clancy i gceannas an taisc de Chiarrai, Luimnigh agus Thiobraid Arann an 10 Nollaig
na gniomhairi Briotanacha ‘a dhioth(. D'ainneoin an 1920 - dha la sular chuir na Poilini Cdnta lar chathair
fhiorais gur gabhadh Clancy agus McKee, aontaiodh Chorcai tri thine. Fograiodh Dli Mileata i gceithre
go rachadh an misean a bhi beartaithe ar aghaidh ar chontae eile - an Clar, Port Lairge, Cill Chainnigh agus
mhaidin Dé Domhnaigh an 21 Samhain 1920. Direach Loch Garman - an 29 agus an 30 Nollaig. Tugadh céras
tar éis a naoi a’ chloig, bhuail foirne feallmharaithe de bhearta dioltais oifigiula isteach freisin i gcontaetha
ar leith an IRA laithreacha éagsula go comhuaineach an iardheiscirt - Corcaigh, Ciarrai, Luimneach agus

i mBaile Atha Cliath agus chuir siad aon ghniomhaire Tiobraid Arann - i Nollaig 1920.
déag Briotanach chun bais.

M e < ceaoil Freat ma Cord "TA BUION BEAG FEALLMHARFOIR] BUION

n iarnoin sin, scaoil Forsai na Corénach ar an slua le ) L, , ,

linn cluiche peile dashlain idir Ath Cliath agus Tiobraid DUNMHARAITHE | NDAIRIRE, | REIM SA TIR AGUS AG
Arann i bPairc an Chrécaigh agus maraiodh ceathrar CUR SCEIMHLE UIRTHI.... TA SE RITHABHACHTACH

sibhialtach déag agus gortaiodh ceathrar is seasca CHUN LEASA NA /-,’E/REANN GO NDEANFA/'AN B[_//UN
eile. An oiche sin scaoileadh McKee agus Clancy agus S/NA BHR/SEADH TA' GRE/M SUURNA/'FA/GHTE

fear neamhchiontach darbh ainm Conor Clune marbh i AGAINN AR AN DUNMHARU."

gCaislean Bhaile Atha Cliath.
- Teach na dTeachtai, réiteas an Phriomh-Aire Lloyd George, an 9 Deireadh Fémhair 1920 - -

LUIOCHAN CHILL MHICHIL

Bunaiodh Cuirteanna Mileata dha leibhéal sa Limistéar
Dli Mhileata (MLA). Phléigh an Chuirt Achomair le
casanna nach raibh chomh tromchuiseach, agus
cuireadh 2,296 dhuine faoi thriail agus gearradh 549
mbreith de phriosinacht. Bhi an leibhéal uachtarach

Tharla ceann amhain de na luiochain is cluiti b'fhéidir
le linn Chogadh na Saoirse leathbhealach idir Dun
Manmhai agus Maigh Chromtha ar an Domhnach,an 28
Samhain 1920. Ag ait darb ainm Cill Mhichil, rinne an
colun reatha de Bhriogaid Chorcai Thiar faoi cheannas
Tom Barry a bhi tri bliana is fiche d’aois, rinne siad freagrach as cionta mora i gcoinne an DLi Mhileata. Nior
cuireadh ach 128 duine faoi thriail idir deireadh Nollaig
1920 agus an Sos Cogaidh i Itil 1921, agus daoradh

seachtar fear is triocha chun bais. Basaiodh ceathrar

luiochan agus mharaigh siad seachtar Péilini Cunta
déag den ochtar déag a bhi faoi cheannas Chigire

Ceantair an RIC Francis Crake.
déag de na fir sin. Tionoladh trialacha na gCuirteanna

Mileata ag Beairic Victoria, Corcaigh, ag an mBeairic

Daitigh Tom Barry go diongbhailte gur lig na Péilini
Nua, Luimneach agus ag Beairic Phort Lairge.

Cunta orthu go raibh siad ag géilleadh ag pointe
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lonsaithe an IRA ar ‘Dhomhnach na Fola’, an 21 Samhain 1920

- Doiciméad B1-

Go luath ar an Domhnach an 21 Sambhain, bhuail foirne feallmharaithe ar leith an IRA ceithre aitreabh déag go com-
huaineach, ina raibh beirt is fiche a raibh amhras futhu mar ghniomhairi faisnéise Briotanacha. Mar ata léirithe sa léar-
scail, tharla an chuid is mo de na feallmharuithe i limistéar galanta dheisceart Bhaile Atha Cliath, a raibh an-téir air ag
pearsanra Bhaile Atha Cliath. D'éalaigh go leor acu ar an liosta s rud é go raibh siad imithe én teach le linn an ruathair
feallmharaithe. Tar éis Dhomhnach na Fola, bhi beag seans ann go mbeadh gniomhairi na Breataine ina gconai taobh
amuigh de chosaint na mbeairici mileata, agus scaradh iad 6n bpobal a raibh siad ag iarraidh siothlu isteach ann.

+ Black = Targeted and killed
.~ Gresham Hotel, Red = Targeted and survived
Sackville Street

Capt. Patrick MacCormack, =

N and Leonard Wilde S
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o

o

RIVER LIFFEY
| "St Andrews's Hotel _
ExchequerStreet 22 Lower Mount Street
Temp.Cadet Frederick 38 Upper Mount Street Lt. Henry James Angliss
(alias Patrick 'Paddy’ McMahon)

v Harper-Shove ¢ Lt. Peter Ames and
‘ \ Lt. George Bennetl : Grand Canal
|

} Shelbourne Hotel 22 Lower Mount Street
27 Stephens Green North Temp. Cadet C. R. Peel

“Maj. William-Lorraine King

119 Lower Baggot Street
_Capt. Geofirey T. Baggallay

-4 28 Upper Mount Street
Maj. Frank M. H. Carew

R S +
X

@ + 16 Northumberland Road
Temp'Cadets Frank Garniss

Eastwood Hotel 8
91 Leeson Street Lower ™ Stepp
Col.Thomas J. Jennings. Creg,, 8
and /Maj. Callaghan

/.

Harcourt Street € ( _
Capt. Jocelyn Lee Hardy and Cecil A. Morris
92 Lower Baggot Street
Capt. William ' Newburry

25 Earlsfort Terrace/ :

Capt. John J. Fitzgerald
Upper Fitzwilliam Street

Capt. John S. Crawford

28 Upper Pembroke Street

7 Ranelagh Road Temp Cadet Robert D. Jeune

Temp Cadet William Noble
| 28 Upper Pembroke Street
Lt. Col. Hugh Ferguson Montgomery,
Maj. Charles M. Cholmeley Dowling Capt. Donaid L. McClean,
Capt. Leonard Price T. Herbert S_{nith

0 Miles 015 +

117 Morehampton Road

[Foinse: ].B.E. Hittle, Michael Collins and the Anglo-Irish War: Britain’s counter-insurgency failure (Dulles, 2011) and J. Leonard, “English Dogs” or
“Poor Devils”? The dead of Bloody Sunday morning) in D. Fitzpatrick (ed.), Terror in Ireland (Dublin, 2012), pp. 102-40]



N
o T N [Ty ——— =
iy - - — ! / ] e
M ; % #. tJ, _,/ — , ffl].\ \ N ‘/ _— — ] » _ e & \ -
) b e [ — / Loy 24 ] — ol <\
H , A, Ll il / \ AL ETT L - - =50 Co L T T L Section of Duke of Wellington's regiment led by
e N < | ¥ ] f, o A ~ d\ l/ﬂ«/f _ = Y Nr R | | 7= anarmoured ear proceeded [0 the intersection \
TP Q 5 | W/ T N / . By ¢ et [T T ol Clonliffe Road and St. James's Avenue, The soldiers |
n w\ Q S - e 2. 140 Robert Bray, commuander of /| / \ B \ i e R Y fr LT —— dismounted and got intd position glong Clonliffe Road 7
LT s = | the Diske's led another convoy . o [ T T ® Roag [ ]
Ay w ©1othe Railway lind gate - ! { [ el Tr— | [
= S - 4 A, a2 ] aﬁw 7)) Michael (Mick) Hogan (24), B
Fo NG ~ / / | f ¢ I/ shotas he crawled off the pitch [ / p
I v c | 13 [ L
= N .,a, Ra / [ Thomas (Tom) Ryan (27), shot «/N yul L
e D\ ] S Iway [ dead as he said an act of contrition | &
= N o =i into Hogan's eur
a3 N (e e
E I Loy
= o m _
NG = B 2"
” x ,.1{ ‘_l /.EIQ T m.r —~ ::.::::\:::
. [T | 2 P - \
£ ————L___ Daniel Carroll (30), X . X
) = L 5 o shot in the leg, : I e
o o 7= L fatally wounded ') . John (Billy) /
< R — —— h o /- Seott (14), hit by a
[=] Y s S8 | I bd/n__ n \ J ad . :.rwcc__...::m _E:n_‘
m ‘_rle )1 Sl ~8 % .\, — Tom Hogan (19) and X
— s [ | [~ James Mathews (48), -
N O Sy == shot dead - no precise
m ‘g — Y. 2l location
1] ] .
© .ro.- ) o 'I\
,% \//d \\ = .
£ e / B
k= | N/ 4
o [ / \ L /
o \\ £ M / 'with ax/_.wx ) X St James's:|
: / i am. (erry ;
_ 69 5 @y / Robinson (11), Jane Boyle (26), feige 2] H |
/ £_shot dead sitting in o tree shot and crushed - f - @ -
- & " 3 / James Teehan (26) | T\ A
Y- Michael Feery (40) \ '
N spiked, died later and James Burke (44), \ / M
: crushed 1o death N \
Belvedere b

IEERSE=S PR

Russell St ~ Joseph Traynor (21), Patrick O'Dowd (57), Football
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Is died later wall; dozens jumped the 3
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| was in the thirteenth car) arrived-al Russell street 5, About the same time the police PN
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Canadian Journal of History, vol. 38, no. 1 (2003), pp. 43-67; M. Foley, The Bloodied Field: Croke

Park, Sunday 21 November 1921 (Dublin, 2014)]
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[Sources: D. Leeson, ‘Death in the Afternoon: the Croke Park Massacre, 21 November 1920
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Tuairisc on Irish Independent an la tar éis eachtrai Dhomhnach na Fola, an 21 Samhain 1920
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ELEVEN OFFICERS OF CROWN KILLED

Yesterday the most tragic of the events which
have recently happened in Ireland took place
in Dublin, and resulted in the deaths of 27
persons, while a great many were wounded.
The great tragedy commenced about 9 a.m.
when civilian raiders entered a great many
houses in various parts of the city, but
particularly in the Lr. Mount St., Baggot St.,
Earlsfort Tce. districts, in which army officers
and ex-officers resided, and, inquiring for them
by name, demanded to be conveyed to their
rooms, and 14 were shot dead and § wounded.

THE CASUALTY LIST

The tragedies formed, perhaps, the most
sensational happenings of which Dublin has
been the scene since 1916 ... The casualties,
so far as can be gathered, and the scenes of the
tragedies are:—

Dead.
Capt. D. L. McLean, 117 Morehampton Road
Capt. Newbury, 9z Lr. Baggot St.
Capt. Baggally, 9z Lr. Baggot St.
Capt. Fitzgerald, 28 Earslfort Tce.
Capt. P. McCormack , Gresham Hotel.
Major Dowling, 28 Up. Pembroke St.
Capt. Price, 28 Pembroke St.
Lt. Bennett, 38 Up. Mount St.
Lt. Aimes, 38 Up. Mount St.
Lt. Mahon, 22 Lr. Mount St.
Mr L. A. Wilde, Gresham Hotel.
Mr T. H. Smith, Brienna House, 117 Morehampton
road. Cadet Gamin, Up. Mount St.
Cadet Morris, Up. Mount St.

Wounded.

Col. Woodcock, 28 Up. Pembroke St.
Col. Montgomery, 28 Up. Pembroke St
Capt. Kerliside, 28 Up. Pembroke St.
Lt Murray, 23. Up. Pcmbroke St.
Mr J. Caldow, 117 Morehampton road.

BATTLE IN MOUNT STREET

At Lower Mount St. the raiders were surprised
by a body of Crown forces, and ... an eye-
witness said that about 8.45 he was disturbed
by loud banging at the door of No. 22 by men
in civilian clothes and wearing haversacks,
who had come out of a lorry which was on
the roadway. They went into the house, and
immediately shooting began.

Practically simultaneously firing broke out at
the rear of the house, and going to a window
overlooking the scene he saw ... five civilians,
who were evidently trying to get away, were
being shot at by other men ... The retreating
men zig-zagged on the street, fired, and a battle
on a big scale developed for a few minutes ..
Anything to equal it, our informant said, could
hardly be conceived. Smoke belched from the
weapons ... “The veritable hail of lead made
death certain for anyone at close range.’ ...

Eventually the retreating men got into
Grattan Street and away. An ex-army officer
who also witnessed the battle on the street said
he had seen some hot passages in France, but
while it lasted in Mount St. such a strikingly
daring and audacious stand-up fight he never
saw.

CROKE PARK SHOOTINGS

RAID ON FOOTBALL MATCH

Terrifying scenes were witnessed yesterday
at Croke Park when, during the progress of
a challenge football match between teams
representing Dublin and Tipperary, military,
RIC, and auxiliary police made their
appearance. Volleys of rifle fire were heard,
and 15,000 spectators fled in a desperate
attempt to escape ... According to rough
estimates, there were 10 killed, one of whom
died of heart failure, and another was a player.
Sixty-five were wounded, 11 are in hospital

AEROPLANE OVERHEAD

The game was in progress about 15 minutes
when the attention of the thousands of
spectators was momentarily diverted by the
appearance of an aeroplane which twice
encircled the playing pitch at a fairly low
altitude. This incident did not strike the crowd
as having any particular significance, but §
minutes had not elapsed when the gathering
was startled by the sound of rifle-fire coming
apparently from the entrance to the enclosure
close by the canal bridge ... A gentleman who
was convenient to the ground, related how
‘about 17 lorries filled with Crown Forces came
dashing along, stopping about twenty yards from
the canal bridge. Dismounting, they opened fire.

The great mass of people at that end of the
ground swept like an avalanche on to the playing
pitch. It was a terrifying scene. The firing
increased; volley after volley rang out in quick
succession...

WILD STAMPEDE OF CROWD UNDER FIRE

The cries of the weak and shrieks of
the womenfolk mingling with the sound of rifle
fire, struck terror into the hearts of the people.
The exits were choked and men and women
fainted in their efforts to get away... Houses
were invaded by some of the fleeing mass. The
inhabitants were frightened beyond conception,
not knowing what was happening.

Those emerging from houses when the
shooting had ceased were confronted with big
pickets of military, who had apparently taken
charge. Everyone was subjected to a 6 minute
search, being first ordered to put up their hands.
People were compelled to keep their hands
above their heads until they had reached the
end of the road. Most of the men bore marks of
their terrible experience. Some were bleeding
profusely from the face and hands; others were
hatless, while more had their clothes torn and
blood-spattered.

THE OFFICIAL ACCOUNT

An official report says:- “It was believed that
a number of countrymen came to Dublin to-
day under the guise of wishing to attend the
Gaelic match between Dublin and Tipperary,
but that their real motive was to take part in the
series of murderous outrages which took place in
Dublin this morning.

In this belief the authorities decided
to make an investigation at the match itself,
and for this purpose a mixed party of military.
RIC and auxiliary police wore detailed. They
approached the ground from different directions
and found that pickets had been posted at the
various entrances to the field to give warning of,
presumably, of the approach of any of the forces
of the Crown. These pickets not only raised
an alarm, but also fired on the approaching
troops. Details are not yet to hand as to what
actually ensued, but the firing was returned, and
a number of casualties were sustained by people
amongst those watching the match ... several
people, it is believed, were badly crushed in the
stampede which ensued.”
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Sliocht 6 chuntas a scriobh an Captaen R.D.Jeune i 1972, Oifigeach Faisnéise i mBaile Atha Cliath i 1920

n November [1920], information was coming in well and we
were beginning to get on top of the IRA, who were becoming
desperate. | happened to receive information from three
different sources to the effect that something was going to happen,

but there was nothing definite.

In the evening of Saturday 20 November, | received orders to
collect my fellows and search the railway yards at Inchicore, where
it was thought that ammunition might be stored. We went there
and searched for several hours, but there was obviously nothing
to be found, so we slept in railway carriages, and in the morning |
telephoned the Castle and asked whether | was to be relieved. Our
Adjutant, Hyems, said ‘l am sorry to say that there have been some
raids by the “Shinners” and | am afraid that they have got some of
our fellows. So it was agreed that we should return to our lodgings.

| was at the time sharing a flat at 28 Upper Pembrooke Street,
with a colleague, Murray, and on getting back there I found a very
distressing scene. In the flat next to Murray’s and mine, | saw
the body of my friend, ‘Chummy’ Dowling, a grand ex-guardee,
wounded three times in the war, lying full length on the floor. As he
was to have relieved me, he was in uniform and had obviously been
shot through the heart, probably by a small Sinn Feiner because
there was a bullet hole in one corner of the ceiling. In the doorway
of the bathroom was Price’s body. Murray had already been taken
to hospital. Colonel Woodcock, commanding the 1st East Lancs, had
been shot three times, but survived. Likewise, Captain Keenleysde,

Adjutant of the same battalion. Colonel breakfast.

Montgomery had been shot on the stairs, as he came up after after
breakfast. He died some time later..

In addition, Peter Ames and Bennett, who had been in 28 Upper
Pembroke Street the evening before | went out, were murdered in
their beds in Lower Leeson Street . Two officers, temporarily at the
Gresham Hotel while going on leave, or returning, | think, were also
shot dead. Two or three gunmen were shot and captured in another
street.

In the afternoon we received information to the effect that
the gunmen had been told to meet at Croke Park, where a football
match was to be played that afternoon, in order to compare notes.
| was not in on this, but saw a number of truckloads of police
moving off, and was told later that when they arrived at Croke Park,
there were fired on, and of course opened fire causing a number
of casualties.

After the crowd had dispersed, the police found a considerable
number of revolvers and automatic pistols on the ground.

The object of the exercise on the part of the IRA, was to eliminate
Intelligence and Courts Martial officers, because the gunmen felt
that the net was closing round them.. So men were brought up to
Dublin from other parts of the country, particularly Tipperary, in
order to catch as many as possible of us unawares on a Sunday
morning when most people slept late.

As a result of this, those of us who had survived were shut up
under guard in a hotel, from where it was impracticable to do any
useful work. In fact, our job had to all intents and purposes been
done, the organisation was breaking up.

[Source: Reproduced in William Sheehan, British Voices: From the Irish War of Independence 1918-1921, (The Collins Press, Dublin 2007)]

- Doiciméad B5- Raiteas Finné Bhiuro na Staire Mileata a cuireadh isteach ag

ROINN @ COSANTA.

BUREAU OF MILITARY HISTORY, 1913-21.
STATEMENT BY WITNESS

DOCUMENT No. W.S..783 .
Thomas Ryan, Member of No. & Flying Column, 3rd. Tipperary Brigade, IRA

I was a member of the Tipperary All-Ireland football team which
travelled to Dublin to play a match at Croke Park on the Sunday,
which became known afterwards as Bloody Sunday ...

The match was in progress for about ten minutes when
an aeroplane flew overhead and fired a very light signal ... A
penalty had been awarded against the Dublin team and I was about
to take the free kick when a burst of machine-gun and rifle fire
occurred. The crowd of spectators immediately stampeded. The
players also fled from the field in among the sideline spectators,
except six of us who threw ourselves down on the ground where
we were.The six of us who remained - Hogan and I and four of the
Dublin team - were, I think, all Volunteers. I suppose it was our
Volunteer training that prompted us to protect ourselves by lying

an 20 Eanair 1953

down rather than by rushing around. From where we lay, we
could see sparks flying off the railway embankment wall where
the bullets struck the wall, and we saw people rolling down
the embankment who presumably were hit. There was general
pandemonium ... Two of the players who were lying on the field
at this stage got up and made a rush for the paling surrounding
the pitch on the Hill Sixty side, which was nearest to them. One
by one we followed their example, and it was while Hogan was
running from the field to the paling that he got hit by a bullet ....
Going across to Hogan, I tried to lift him but ... I knew he was
very badly injured. He made the exclamation when I lifted him,
“Jesus, Mary and Joseph! I am done!”, and died on the spot. My
hands and my jersey were covered with his blood.

I remained in Dublin over the Monday, returning to
Tipperary for Hogan"s funeral about Wednesday. I did not go
home, however, as the police and military had raided my home
... From then on, I became a full time Volunteer



http://www.bureauofmilitaryhistory.ie/reels/bmh/BMH.WS0783.pdf%23page=1
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Signed: EL etr,
EL Mills, p7;
% Major 1t D a4;
élumhary Division, Ric s
€88ars Bush Bapne ..
Dublin P,

- ‘)'_
[Source: Reproduced in Michael Foley, The Bloodied Field: Croke Park. Sunday 21 November 1920
#(The O’Brien Press, Dublin, 201%)] .
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CEIM III: EANAIR - IUIL 1921

Thosaigh céim dheiridh an chogaidh go luath i 1921 de
réir mar a baineadh an bonn 6n IRA chun oibriochtai
deacra a chur chun feidhme mar gheall ar laithreacht
mhéadaithe arm na Breataine agus na teaictici a bhi a
n-usaid acu, agus mar gheall ar easpa leanunach arm
freisin. Ba é an chomhairle 6 GHQ chun lion nios moé
doibriochtai nios LU a chur i bhfeidhm 6na dteastaigh
airm nios LU agus riosca nios L0 d’Oglaigh ag gabhail
leo. Rinneadh an comhrac a ghéaru ar an da thaobh le
lion nios mo luiochan agus basuithe.

LUIOCHAN DHROM CAOIN

Tar éis dha mhi thubaisteacha nuair a maraiodh daréag
Oglach,d’eagraigh an tIRA i Luimneach luiochan Dhrom
Caoin - ceann de na gniomhartha is cinntithi de chuid
an IRA i gCogadh na Saoirse. Chuir timpeall ar caoga
fear ¢ aonaid fiannais Bhriogaid Luimnigh Lair agus
Bhriogaid Luimnigh Thoiran oibriocht chomhphairteach
chun feidhme faoi cheannas foriomlan Donnchadh
O’Hannigan. Maraiodh aon phailin déag ag Drom Caoin
- an dara lion is mé basanna Briotanacha dearbhaithe
tar eis luiochan Chill Mhichil - agus nior cailleadh
Oglach ar bith. Ba é an beartas 6n tus gan priosunaigh
a ghlacadh agus maraiodh beirt phoilini tar éis doibh
géilleadh.

CLUAIN FIONN, GO. LONGFORT

Ba é contae Longfort ceann de na contaetha ab
fhoréigni le linn Chogadh na Saoirse. Ba é bua Shinn
Féin i bhfothoghchan Longfort Theas i mBealtaine
1917 an rud a spreag gluaiseacht phoblachtach laidir, ¢
thaobh na polaitiochta de agus go mileata, sa chontae.
Ba é comhrac ba rathula an IRA i Longfort le Férsai na
Coroénach an luiochan ag Cluain Fionn, idir Granard agus
Béal Atha na Lao, an 2 Feabhra 1921, nuair a maraiodh
ceathrar Poilini Cunta.

Attas gf the Irish Revolution | Acmbainns do-Scodearnna
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wred do-Jcoearnra

CROIS AN BHARRAIGH, CO. CHORCAI

An 19 Marta 1921, agus iad ag gniomhd ar bhonn
faisnéise iontaofa ar lathair cheanncheathru briogaide
an IRA,deagraigh Forsai na Corénach cuardach leathan
ar an limistéar idir Droichead na Bandan agus Cathair
Chorcai. D'eagraigh Tom Barry culu trodach créga, agus
mharaigh siad deichniur ar a laghad de na Briotanaigh,
agus tridr marbh ar a dtaobh féin. Ba € an eachtra sin
ag Crois an Bharraigh an rud is gaire do ghnath-chath
sa chogadh Angla-Eireannach iomlan.

ARM PHOBLAGHT NA HEIREANN

| Marta 1921, mar fhreagairt ar aitid leanunach na
Breataine nach raibh san IRA ach ‘buion dunmharaithe’
gan smacht, shoiléirigh Dail Eireann go raibh sé ag troid
ar a son agus ghlac si le freagracht as gniomhartha
na nOglach go dti sin. In Aibrean, duirt de Valera le
comhfhreagrai nuachtain:

‘0 OGLAIGH NA HEIREANN CHRUTHAIOMAR ARM
PHOBLACHT NA HEIREANN (OGLAIGH NA HEIREANN)
LE BHEITH ANN MAR EITE MHILEATA AN RIALTAIS
.. DABHRI SIN, TA AN RIALTAS FREAGRACH AS
GNIOMHARTHA AN AIRM SIN”

- Samon de Valera, Ailredn 1921-

TUAR MHIC EADAIGH, CO. MHAIGH EO

Ba cheann de na heachtrai ba chluiti é i gCogadh na
Saoirse ‘Cath Thuar Mhic Eadaigh’ mar a tugadh air ina
dhiaidh sin. An 3 Bealtaine 1921, rinne 6glaigh an IRA
luiochan ar phatrol na nDuchrénach/RIC i sraidbhaile
Thuar Mhic Eadaigh. Maraiodh ceathrar péilini san
ionsai agus thug colun an IRA faoi Shléibhte Partrai tar
reatha an IRA tar éis an luiochain, Ceannfoirt Tom
Maguire nach maireann.
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AN DARA DAIL

Thainig an tAcht um Rialti na hEireann i bhfeidhm an
l4 sular thainig Eamon de Valera ar ais go Baile Atha
Cliath ar Oiche Nollag 1920. Leis an Acht rinneadh Eire
a chriochdheighilt feadh na linte céanna a bhi leagtha
amach ag Lloyd George i 1916 agus rinneadh forail do
dha rialtas Rialtais Duchais in Eirinn. Ceann amhain i
mBaile Atha Cliath do na sé chontae is fiche agus ceann
eile i mBéal Feirste do na sé chontae san oirthuaisceart,
ait a raibh aontachtaithe ina dtromlach de thoghthdiri.
Rinneadh foralacha d’aontu faoi dheireadh na hEireann,
ach amhain nuair a theastédh sé 6 na haontachtaithe,
né da dteastdédh sé uathu ar chor ar bith. Dainneoin
an fhiorais gur cuireadh criochdheighilt i bhfeidhm
leis an Acht, bhi an Dail agus an tIRA fos diongbhailte
chun leanuint leis an troid ar son Phoblacht na hUile-
Eireann a bheadh neamhspleach ina hiomlaine ar an
mBreatain.

Faoi théarmai an Achta eagraiodh toghchan sna sé
chontae is fiche an 19 Bealtaine 1921 chun teachtai a
thoghadh chuig an bParlaimint i nDeisceart na hEireann.
Dhiultaigh an Dail don Acht um Rialu na hEireann,
ach shocraigh si socruithe an toghchain a Usaid chun
teachtai a thoghadh don dara Dail. Gan aon fhreasura
i 124 thoghcheantar de na 128 dtoghcheantar nua,
bhuaigh Sinn Féin gach suiochan iontu.

Eagraiodh toghchan sé la ina dhiaidh sin sna sé chontae
don Pharlaimint i dTuaisceart na hEireann. Bhuaigh
aontachtaithe 40 as na 52 shuiochan agus bhuaigh
Sinn Féin 6 shuiochan. Chruthaigh lucht Shinn Féin a
toghadh sa da thoghchan an dara Dail arna haitiu aici

féin mar pharlaimint Phoblacht na hUile-Eireann.
DO THEACH AN CHUSTAIM

Agus é ar an eolas maidir le caineadh i gcoinne an IRA,
ghlaoigh de Valera ar fheachtas mileata ni ba ghnasula.
Mura raibh siad in ann cathanna réamhullmhaithe
mora a eagru, ansin rud eile seachas luiochain agus
feallmharuithe. Ba € an toradh air sin an t-ionsai ar
Theach an Chustaim an 25 Bealtaine 1921.

p.17

Mar shufochan rialtais aititil na Breataine in Eirinn, ba
thargaid shiombalach é Teach an Chustaim. Rinne pairti
an IRA ¢ Bhaile Atha Cliath de nios mé na 100 fear an
do, agus OC (Oifigeach i gCeannas) Briogaid Bhaile
Atha Cliath, Oscar Traynor, ag déanamh maoirseachta
air. Bhi sé dodhéanta an foirgneamh a chur tri thine
agus € a aslonnu sular thainig na forsai Briotanacha
ar an lathair. Fuair cuigear 6glach an IRA bas, agus bhi
na dosaenacha acu i measc caoga duine is céad faoi
amhras a gabhadh ag Foérsai na Corénach. Lagaiodh
go tromchuiseach an ASU (Aonad Fiannais) agus 2u
Cathlan Bhaile Atha Cliath mar thoradh air sin agus
thainig na gniomhaithe a bhi fagtha le chéile chun
Garda Bhaile Atha Cliath a chruthu.

GLAONNA AR SHOS COGAIDH

| Feabhra 1921 déirigh an Briogaidire-Ghinearal Crozier
a bhiigceannas ar na Péilini Cdnta as a phost agus thug
sé an déistin a bhi air le beartas an rialtais in Eirinn
le fios don phobal. Ag Comhdhail an Chomhlathais i
Meitheamh, chuir Priomh-Aire na hAfraice Theas, Jan
Smuts,ina lui ar Lloyd George chun cuireadh a thabhairt
do de Valera chun teacht go Londain le haghaidh
cainteanna. Thainig tobréiteach san idirbheartaiocht as
foinse aisteach. An 22 Meitheamh doscail an Ri George
V Parlaimint Thuaisceart Eireann agus rinne sé achaini
ar son siochana:

TAME AG ACHAINT AR EIREANNAIGH UILE CHUN STAD, CHUN LAMH
NA FOIGHNE AGUS AN ATHMHUINTEARAIS A SHINEADH AMACH
AGUS CHUN TEACHT LE CHEILE CHUN RE NUA SIOCHANA, SASAIMH
AGUS DEA-THOIL A CHRUTHU DON TR A BHFUIL BHUR GCROITHE
ISTIGH INTI......

- An Ri George V, 22 Meitheamh, 1921~

Tar éis na hachaini sin, mhol Lloyd George cruinniu
i Londain. Ghlac de Valera leis an gcuireadh agus
cuireadh an Sos Cogaidh Angla-Eireannach i bhfeidhm
an 11 [dil 1921. Bhi deireadh leis an troid, ach bhi
comhrac chomh deacair sin ar ti a thosu timpeall ar
thabla na comhdhala.



- Doiciméad D1-

HOUSE OF COMMONS, PRIME MINISTER’S STATEMENT, 10 DECEMBER 1920
+0>>P>[H oo

The PRIME MINISTER: ... During the last few weeks the
Government have been in touch with intermediaries who
have been anxious to bring about a better understanding.
The majority of the people of Ireland are anxious for
peace and a fair and lasting settlement ... On the other
hand the Government are also very regretfully convinced
that the party, or rather the section, which controls the
organisation of murder and outrage is not yet ready for
a real peace, that is to say, for a peace that will accept
the only basis on which peace can be concluded - a basis
which would be consistent with the unbroken unity of
the United Kingdom.

In these circumstances the Government determined on
the double policy which | propose now to declare. On the
one hand, they feel they have no option but to continue,
and indeed intensify, their campaign against that small
but highly organised and desperate minority who are

using murder and outrage ... but on the other hand they
are anxious to open every channel ... for an honourable
settlement ... We have decided to proclaim in that quarter
of Ireland [the south west] martial law, and to mete out
exactly the same treatment to these people as would be
done if they were open rebels ... We are only meting out
the ordinary rules of civilized warfare ... There will be a
proclamation of martial law ...

The effect will be that after a certain date unauthorised
persons found in possession of arms in the specified
areas to which martial law is applied will be treated as
rebels, and will be liable on conviction by a military court
to the penalty of death. The same penalty will be applied
to the unauthorised wearing of the uniforms of any of His
Majesty’s forces and to the aiding and abetting
and harbouring of rebels ...

David Xloyd George

- Doiciméad D2 -

Taispeantar sa léarscail seo na laithreacha
inar gabhadh na daoine a cuireadh faoi
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- Doiciméad D3 -

Sliocht 6 dhialann an tSaighditra Shingil J.P Swindlehurst 6n 1u Cathlan de na Lancashire Fusiliers a bhi bliain
is fiche d’aois agus a rinne seirbhis i mBaile Atha Cliath i gcéim dheireanach Chogadh na Saoirse

| g
e |

[Foinse: Manuseript diary of Private JP Swindlehuirst, L

7 Janua\ry, HZ'
We have Jus(: been told the most welcome news, | don't think. We ave
Cleavingd for Iveland at six o'elock tonight. You should see the faces,
it's a wonder we don't step on them, they've so long ... we have a vumour
90ing the vounds, that the favourite Jjoke of the Ivishmen is to get you
1o stand [them] a bottle of Guinness, drink your health, and then ¢vash
You on the head with the emyﬁy bottle. We now know what the vifles ...
ave for.
8 January, Dublin

We arvived at Avrans Quay on the Li“e\/ at 9 this movning. All Dublin
seemed to be out to see us avrive. | bet they got a shotk, we looked
and felt terrible — cold, hungry and fed up to the teeth. Stewed Bully
and fvied bread didn't improve our spivits, but the tea has been better.

The Commanding Officer of the Ist Battalion of the
Lancashive Fusiliers gave us a welcome, told us what we had come for,
and said we would all feel better when we had a good sleep and a geneval
clean up. He never said a truer word. We have tome over here to finish
our time, doing quards, eurfew patrols, street patrols, and heaven knows
what else. Ship Street Barratks, Great Dame Street is the new addvess,
and it's vaining. What a life.

The men stationed here have veaaled our ears with some
lurid things that take place daily. The Black and Tans seem to do a lot
of bloodthivsty deeds, but the Sinn Feiners don't seem far behind. |
ﬂ\ougH: about dwcking £his L'diary], it migh{: not be Possible to 56‘(: time
4o write any expeviences, but ['ll see later ...

" Januar\/, Dubl'm
Gilby and [ have just arvived back from the ¢ity. After we had eleaned
up ete., passed the doctor, had a lecture at the same time ... about

not forge{ting the tin hat, to stop the empty bottles of ‘Quinness’,
we were given a pass [to o] out until 9:30. The time is now @:45. We
thought it better to get back after what happened to us.

We were along Sackville Street ... when someone tame up behind
us and told us to ‘stick your hands up’ ... The voice spoke Ivish alvight,
but we never saw a face. We were told to look to the front and answer
politely, and no harm would come. [t seemed to be a long while before he

finished questioning us — Were we marvied? — Where had we come from?
— How long were we going to be here? — and | don't know what else. To
say we were alarmed is putting it mildly. ... Our potkets were taffed from
behind and after explaining what the contents were, the voite said, ‘Away
wid yez Tomm\/, down the voad a bit, and You don't look back at all, now
50'. We didn't stop. [t would have been Loolish +o look back, so we made
our way back to the barvacks. We have since heard, that a Sergeant out
of the Ist Batt has been brought in shot in the stomath. He showed «cigh{,
silly ehap, its no use when the odds are against you ...

Dublin seems to be in our first acquaintance a votten place to
be in, Veofle hw\ry along the sbrec{:S. armouved ctavs dash up and down,
bristling with machine quns ... The men who style themselves as Black and
Tans walk about like miniature avsenals, a brace of vevolvers on eath hip,
bandoliers of ammunition slung around, and a short musket to Linish of f
the ensemble. They dash about in cars with wire netting covers at all
houvs of the day and night, bent on some vaid, veprisal, or the capture of
some Sinn Feiners. The wire netting on the ears is to prevent bombs being
thrown in amongst the ottupants, an otturrente whith seems to have been
fret\uewf;l\/ done quite vecently ... | have been detailed to mount gquard at
the City Hall £or 48 hours at |2 noon tomorrow so | must finish off for
{‘mnigh{

SN
J J ) LY
seum, ref. JPS/1, Reproduced in William Sheehan, | British Voices: From the I z
Inder nce 19]',%}\‘\9_;’1, (The Collins Press, in 2007)] . 1

E b —_ A \N )




- Doiciméad D4 -
Litir 6 Maud Gonne, chuig a cara Meiriceanach, John Quinn i Feabhra 1921
Ba phoiblitheoir gniomhach i do chuis na hEireann, agus chénaigh Gonne i lar Bhaile Atha Cliath sna
blianta 1918-22 Bhi a hinion Iseult ar ti leanbh a bhreith agus bhi a mac, Sean MacBride ["Seaghan”] ag
déanambh staidéar ar an dli. Gan fhios da mhathair bhi sé ina bhall den IRA.

73, St Steplien’s Green,
21 Eebruary, 1921
My dear friend,

It i5 so Lowg, since T have seen of heard from you. What are youw thinking?
What are yow dovaS.? Here we are having a very stlenuwous and trying time,
but the heroism and courage of everyone makes one proud of being Lrish. The
English wmiay batter us to pieces but they willl wever succeed in breaking our spirit.
The spirit of the people in the devastated areas is perliaps the wmost resolute of
all. They are suffering wntold horrors. T have seen and heard things far worse
than in the war zones of france and Belgium.

Mrs Despard, Lord french’s sister, has beew staying with me. She is the
wmoost remarkable woman aund m;te,wse,&/ Tesle in feel’,m,s We trowelled tog,e/tbbe)f
thouglt the south of Lreland and with lher T was able to visit places T should
never have been able to get to alone, in the mastiod law areas. LTt was
amusing to see the puzzled expressions on the faces of the officers and the Black
and Tans, who continually held up owr car, wien Mg Despard said she was
the Viceroy's sister...

We are very bu/sy witlhe work o(g,amj,s«',m,g the Trishh Wiite Cross. The
Americom ’Relwf dele)&wte,s are here now, do you know Mr frounce or Mr MoCoy?
The others are all Quakers. They are ol very cautious timid people but T lope
they will do good .

Tsewlt is staying with wme. Her baby Wil be born next month. Luckily her
nerves axe pretty good, for Dublin is a terrible place just mow. Hardly a wight
passes that one is wot woken up by the sound of firing. Often there are people
killed , but often it is only the crown forces firing to keep up their cowrnge...

Sm}&m & V\)o(kbwg ot iz Law course in the National Uwo\/ex;d:q There
again, it 5 hard for boys to work, with vaids and axrests among the students
gomg on continually. The English are particulorly down on the students.
Lots of them are in jaill. One quiet boy of 17, a
divinity student, Lawlor, was beaten to deathh by
the Black and Tans.

Do write me a long letter. Tell me what
yow think of it all, and & America is Ukely to
protest against ol these horon. Seagam and
Tseult joir mee in semding you kindest regards,

AQ/\A)QA{S yows old f{riend,
Maud Gownne MacBride

[Foinse: Berg Collection, New York Public Library, reproduced in Margaret Ward (ed) /n
Their Own Voice, (Attic Press, Cork, 1995) pp 109-110]



- Doiciméad D5 -
lonsaithe an IRA ar an RIC agus ar arm na Breataine, 1920-21

The Burning of the Custom House
by Oscar Traynor,

Early in the new year of 1921, T received a note
informing me that there would be a meeting of the
army council in the home of the late O'Rahilly in
40 Herbert Park ... T was later informed verbally
that the meeting would be a rather important one
and that ... the president, who had just arrived back
from America, would be present. I arrived at Her-
bert Park at the appointed hour and found most of
my colleagues already there. Those present, as far
as my memory goes, were Cathal Brugha, Austin
Stack, Richard Mulcahy, Diarmid O Hegarty, Mi-
chael Collins Gearoid O'Sullivan, Liam Mellowes,
Sean Russell, J.J. O'Connell, Sean McMahon, Pi-
aras Bealsai and, I think, Eoin O'Duffy ...

Then the president spoke and he made it clear that
something in the nature of a big action in Dublin
was necessary in order to bring public opinion
abroad to bear on the question of Ireland’s case.
He felt that such an action in the capital city,
which was as well known abroad as London or
Paris, would be certain to succeed. He suggested
that the capture of the headquarters of the Black
and Tans, which was situated in Beggars Bush
barracks, would capture the imagination of those
he had in mind, apart from the serious blow it
would constitute to the enemy. As an alternative
to this he suggested the destruction of the Custom
House which was the administrative heart of the
British civil service machine in this country.
It was finally decided that I, as the officer
commanding the Dublin Brigade should examine
these propositions and report back to the Army
council in due course.

I immediately set to work and was given the help
of GHQ intelligence. Two weeks were spent in the
investigation and examination of the possibilities
of capturing Beggar's Bush. The experience of
the men engaged in this work was such that they
reported against such an operation. My activities
were then turned to the alternative suggestion - the
(Custom House. I made a personal inspection of the
building [and...]1 was greatly impressed by its so-
lidity, its granite walls, and what appeared to me
its complete lack of structural material that would
burn. However, each office ... was surrounded by
wooden presses and shelves which held substantial
bundles of papers and office files ...

My next step was to secure plans of the building ...
[whichl indicated the magnitude of the task. There
were three floors to be dealt with as well as the base-
ment floor, numerous of corridors, and hundreds
of offices. The staff probably numbered upwards
of a hundred with the control of large numbers of
telephones. In the course of our investigations it
was also discovered that there was a direct line to
the Castle for emergency uses. There was also the
problem of the general public who were continual-
ly entering and leaving the building [... andl there
was a number of police patrolling the front and
rear of the building.

I spent nearly three months on the preparation of
the plans. They were in my mind day and night.
They were altered dozens of times as weaknesses or
better points occurred to me ... As the target was in
the 2nd battalion area, it was decided that the ac-
tual destruction of the building would be entrust-
ed to that unit, Commander Tom Ennis was ap-
pointed to take sole control of the party within the
building. The 2nd battalion were reinforced by the
addition of the Squad, a party of about twelve men
who were attached to the Intelligence Department
and some men of the Active Service Unit.

To the 1st battalion was allocated the task of pro-
tecting the outside of the building. In the event of a
surprise attack by enemy forces, the battalion was
to engage them with grenade rifle and machine gun
fire ... in addition to this task, the 1st battalion was
also to deal with any fire stations in their area. In
other words, they were to put all fire-fighting ap-
pliances out of action by the removal of vital parts
of their machines. The 3rd and 4th battalions dealt
in a similar way with the stations in their areas.

To the 5th battalion was given the very important
task of cutting off from all communications, tele-
phonic or otherwise, the Custom House with the
outside world. This was a highly technical job and
the most skilled men of the engineers were called
on to carry out the work ... T decided right from
the beginning that in no circumstances was petrol
to be used ... as the gas manufactured by the con-
tact of petrol with air would have made a very dan-
gerous explosive mixture .... This necessitated the
commandeering of a large quantity of paraffin oil
and ... commandeering a motor lorry to bring the
tinned paraffin oil to the Custom House precisely
on time.

[Foinse: Oscar Traynor, “The Burning of the Custom House, Dublin’s Fighting Story, 1916-21, (Mercier Press, Cork, 2009) pp. 313-318]



POILINI CUNTA, IN EINEACHT LE BAILL AN DMP AGUS BRIOGAID DOITEAIN BHAILE ATHA CLIATH, TADBH AMUIGH DE THEACH AN CHUSTAIM, BAILE ATHA
CLIATH, LE LINN AN IONSAI AR AN BHFOIRGNEAMH AG AN IRA.

[Foinse: Leabharlann Naisitinta na hEireann, HOGW 115]

DAOINE FAQI AMHRAS ARNA GCOINNEAIL AG NA POILIN CUNTA TAR EIS IONSAI AN IRA AR THEAGH AN GHUSTAIM, BAILE ATHA GLIATH, AN 25 BEALTAINE
1921, GABHADH NiOS MO NA 100 FEAR, LENAR AIRIODH NA DOSAENAGHA DE BHAILL AN IRA A BHI RANNPHAIRTEAGH | NDO AN FHOIRGNIMH

[Foinse: Leabharlann Néisitinta na hEireann, HOGW 122]
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further; but the effect in Ireland will be to increase Present in Operatjo
the difficulties of any form of national settlement.
Peace can come only through agreement with
North and South ... what can such deeds as the
burning of the Custom House do to bring Irishmen
together? Their fatal effect is to drive North and
South further apart and to create new hatreds and
new suspicions ... Are the flames of the Custom
House to be, indeed, the funeral pyre of a nation’s
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No. 33,091

LONDON, FRIDAY MAY 27, 1921

AN ACT OF DELIBERATE VANDALISM

It is difficult to imagine a more senseless and wanton outrage
than that perpetrated by the Irish Republican Army in the
burning of the Dublin Custom House. The building, which was
one of the finest in Ireland, dated from the end of the eighteenth
century and was regarded with pride by the people of Dublin.
Its destruction is an act of deliberate vandalism done by
miscreant Irishmen to the hurt of Ireland herself. In what way
do these reckless firebrands imagine that an act so shameful can
advance their cause, accredit their political ideas, or establish
their claim to guide the destinies of their country? ... The Easter
Rebellion of 1916 destroyed another fine edifice, the General
Post Office. Now the Custom House has shared its fate at Irish
hands. Whatever view may be taken in Ireland of the outrage,
the English view will assuredly be that Ireland’s worst foes are
they of their own household!

One Penny




CEISTEANNA TUISCEANA

Doiciméid D1-D6

1. De réir raiteas Lloyd George i dTeach na dTeachtai, cén fath nach raibh rialtas na Breataine in ann siochain a
shocru? (Doiciméad D1)

2. Cad a bhi i ‘mbeartas dubailte’ nua rialtas na Breataine in Eirinn? (Doiciméad D1)

3. (Cad iad na cionta a bheadh faoi réir ag pionds an bhais anois i limisteir airithe? (Doiciméad D1)

4. Ca mhéad duine a gabhadh ag Cluain Molt, (b) ca hait inar gcuireadh faoi thriail iad agus (c) ca mhéad duine
a cuireadh chun bais? (Doiciméad D2)

(92

. De réir na léarscaile, ca mhéad duine san iomlan a cuireadh chun bais faoi Dhli Mileata? (Doiciméad D2)

o

Agus an léarscail a husaid mar thusphointe, déan taighde agus scriobh cuntas gairid ar an méid a tharla ag
Mainistir na Ména a raibh gabhail agus basu bhaill an IRA ina dtoradh i 1921. (Doiciméad D2)

./%Df%&y/{dé Revolition | Acmbainni do-Seodeanna p.24



7. Cad é mar a d’fhreagair an Saighdiuir Singil J.P Swindlehurst agus a chomplacht go rabhthas a n-imscaradh
go hEirinn i 1921 agus cén fath? (Doiciméad D3)

8. Cén fath a ndearnadh an Saighdiuir Singil J.P Swindlehurst agus a chomplacht a ghabhail sa tsraid, i do
bharuil?

9. Cén fath a raibh Maud Gonne in ann taisteal sna limistéir Dli Mhileata i 19217 (Doiciméad D4)

10. Sonraigh na laidreachtai agus na laigi a bhaineann le (a) dialanna agus (b) litreacha pearsanta mar fhoinsi
stairiula.

Dairy

Personal Letter

11. De réir Oscar Traynor, cén fath a raibh fonn ar de Valera ‘aicsean mor a eagru i mBaile Atha Cliath? (D5)

12. 12. Cén tasc a thug Comhairle an Airm do Oscar Traynor ag a gcéad cruinnid? (Doiciméad D5)

13. Sonraigh tri fhadhb arna sainaithint ag Oscar Traynor le linn a imscruduithe ar thubaiste Theach an
Chustaim. (Doiciméad D5)

./(téwftéaym Revolition | Acnbadnns do-Scodeanna p.25



14. Bunaithe ar do léamh ar Dhoiciméad D5 an smaoinionn tu go ndearnadh oibriocht Theach an Chustaim a
phleanail go maith?

15. Cén fhoinse i nDoiciméad D6 a thugann an argoint is éifeachtai faoi dhé Theach an Chustaim? Déan tagairt
do na foinsi i do fhreagra.

16. Agus fianaise 6 Dhoiciméid D3,D4 agus D6 agus do thaighde féin a n-usaid, scriobh cuntas gairid ar an saol
i mBaile Atha Cliath idir Eanair agus Bealtaine 1921.

./{téw(y“z%&y/uﬁ Revolition | Acmbainni do-Seodeanna p. 26



do

Anim: Data Criochnaithe:

Gné an Taispeantais:

Baill an Ghrupa:

Déan cur sios achomair ar an tionscadal a rinne do ghrupa:

Déan cur sios mionsonraithe ar do chuid ionchuir sa tionscadal grupa:

Cad a rinne tu go maith mar chuid den ghrupa?

Cad iad na rudai a dhéanfa ar bhealach difridil da ndéanfa an tionscadal seo aris?




